
Hutchinson, Angie

From: Roland, Thomas D [tdroland@Bemis.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 9:42 AM
To: Hutchinson, Angie
Cc: Clinton, Gary B; Pham, Dong-Son V
Subject: RE: Bemis Joplin Radiation Sources

Angie,

Referencing Thermo EGS Gauging, Inc.'s MA Radiation Control Program Materials License #20-6752, the three ASC-185
Eurotherm Kr-85, 1250 mCi gauges received at the Bemis Packaging facility in Joplin, MO in March 1998 (KA814, KA816
and KA817) would have been distributed under device registration MA-1287-D-106-B.

If you should require any additional information, do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,
Tom

Tom Roland
Environmental Documentation Manager
Bemis Company, Inc.
920-527-7502
tdrolandtL)bemnis.com

2200 Badger Avenue
Oshkosh, WI 54904

From: Hutchinson, Angie [mailto:Angie.Hutchinson(nrc.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2013 10:34 AM
To: Roland, Thomas D
Subject: RE: Bemis Joplin Radiation Sources

OK. Tom, I will wait to receive the license number from you. This is part of the information that is needed to
add the units to the Joplin location.

Angie

From: Roland, Thomas D [mailto:tdroland@)Bemis.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2013 4:40 PM
To: Hutchinson, Angie
Cc: Clinton, Gary B
Subject: RE: Bemis Joplin Radiation Sources

Angie,

I have been able to determine that these sources were most likely received in Joplin on or shortly after March 4, 1998.
They were purchased from EGS Gauging, Inc. (Eurotherm Gauging Systems) by American National Can Co. I am in the
process of trying to obtain the SSD Registration Certificates for these ASC-185 sources which should include the
Distributor License No. you were also looking for. I will pass that information along as soon as I receive it.

Regards,
Tom

Tom Roland



Environmental Documentation Manager
Bemis Company, Inc.
920-527-7502
tdroland6_7bernis.corn

2200 Badger Avenue
Oshkosh, WI 54904

From: Hutchinson, Angie rmailto:Anqie.Hutchinsoncnrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 9:10 AM
To: Roland, Thomas D
Subject: RE: Bemis Joplin Radiation Sources

Good Morning

Roland

Can you give me a estimated date of when these devices were put into the facility??

ANGIE

From: Roland, Thomas D [mailto:tdroland@Bemis.com]
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2013 12:18 PM
To: Hutchinson, Angie
Cc: Clinton, Gary B
Subject: RE: Bemis Joplin Radiation Sources

Angie,

The facility was able to locate a spreadsheet indicating the date associated with all three sources (KA814, KA816 and
KA817) is January 1998. If you should have any further questions regarding these sources, do not hesitate to contact
me.

Regards,
Tom

Tom Roland
Environmental Documentation Manager
Bemis Company, Inc.
920-527-7502
tdroland(~)bemis.com

2200 Badger Avenue
Oshkosh, WI 54904

From: Hutchinson, Angie [mailto:Angie.Hutchinsoncnrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 8:40 AM
To: Roland, Thomas D
Subject: RE: Bemis Joplin Radiation Sources

Good Morning

Roland

Did you get the received dates for the KR85's units? I will need these dates to enter the devices into the NRC
database.
Thanks
Angie
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From: Roland, Thomas D [mailto:tdroland@Bemis.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2013 2:58 PM
To: Hutchinson, Angie
Cc: Clinton, Gary B; Park, Jacy M
Subject: Bemis Joplin Radiation Sources

Angie,

Attached are two letters regarding the six KR-85 sources located at our Joplin, MO facility. The first letter was sent in
2010 informing the agency of the facility's change of ownership from Pechiney Plastic Packaging, Inc. to Milprint
Packaging, LLC. The second letter is relative to the recent facility name change from Milprint Packaging, LLC to Bemis
Packaging, LLC.

Please reply to this email as acknowledgement of receipt. If possible, please also reply with a copy of the name change
letter you received relative to the sources located at our Oshkosh South facility. Unfortunately, I have not been able to
locate a copy of this letter.

If you should have any other questions or require further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thanks,
Tom

Tom Roland
Environmental Documentation Manager
Bemis Company, Inc.
920-527-7502
tdroland4_bemis.comn

2200 Badger Avenue
Oshkosh, WI 54904

This email and any attachments may contain confidential and/or proprietary information. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are not authorized to read, copy or use the contents of the email or any attachment. If you have received
this email in error, please let us know by reply and then delete it from your system.
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